
From: BACHMAN Jeff
To: ROOT Jenny
Subject: FW: Division 12 feedback
Date: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 12:39:56 PM
Attachments: FW Stormwater Guidance on failing to implement a plan.msg

 
 
Jeff Bachman
Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5950
 
From: BROWN Courtney 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 12:57 PM
To: BACHMAN Jeff
Subject: FW: Division 12 feedback
 
 
 
From: CARLOUGH Les 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 11:21 AM
To: LOBOY Zach; ADES Dennis R; NIGG Eric; JOHNSON Keith; NOMURA Ranei
Cc: BROWN Courtney
Subject: RE: Division 12 feedback
 
Thanks for following up about the meeting you guys had yesterday.  I’d talked with Denny who
explained that you wanted to discuss the issues among yourselves before talking with us again.
 That’s fine of course, but we need to set up the follow-up meeting very soon because there is so
little time left in our rulemaking schedule.  You might not remember from my 3/6 email, but we
sent our advisory committee the draft rules during the first week of March and included the Class I
language we’d originally negotiated as a placeholder.  We told the committee that there are still
ongoing discussions internally about some things and will remind them of it when we meet with
them on April 5.
 
I’ll talk with Denny about when we might schedule the follow-up meeting.  Is there someone
Courtney might talk with before then to get a summary of what you see as the problems with the
concept?  I think that would really help our understanding of the issues.  Also, I seems to me that
some of the discussion we’ve had about the classification has also involved what to do with the
guidance so it would be great to get your thoughts about whether the draft guidance Courtney sent
implements your expectations.  I’ve included the most recent drafts in the attached email.
 
Don’t forget to include Courtney in emails as the OCE program lead.
 
From: LOBOY Zach 
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 4:10 PM
To: CARLOUGH Les
Cc: ADES Dennis R; NIGG Eric; JOHNSON Keith; NOMURA Ranei
Subject: Division 12 feedback
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Zach, thank you for the input.  It’s clear we need more discussion on this point.  Our urgency this week is finalizing a discussion draft for our advisory committee meeting in April.  There is additional time to work out the details of Division 12 before and after that and, of course, the implementing guidance is an ongoing effort that can be changed at any time, independent of the rulemaking.  I talked with Denny, who suggests that we leave the concept in for now and set up a meeting in the near future to discuss further.  Consider it a placeholder for now.  Courtney will be in touch shortly to find a time when we can all meet.  It would be nice to do that face-to-face.  Is there any time you guys are meeting in the near future?



 



Les 



503-229-4522



 



From: LOBOY Zach 
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 2:41 PM
To: BROWN Courtney; ADES Dennis R; NIGG Eric; JOHNSON Keith; BRANDSTETTER Erich; BENNINGHOFF Benjamin
Cc: CARLOUGH Les; NOMURA Ranei; FELDON Leah
Subject: RE: Stormwater Guidance on failing to implement a plan



 



Hi Courtney, 



I can’t speak for the rest of the managers but I wanted to get you a response before your March 6th meeting.  I still don’t think that we are totally on the same page regarding the guidance and it providing the assurances we would like.  At this time I think that the stormwater managers either need more time to work on this as a potential possibility or we should just table this suggested revision until the next time Div. 12 is revised.  



 



I would like to hear what the other stormwater manager’s think regarding Courtney’s revisions however if they get a chance in the near term.



 



Zach



 



From: BROWN Courtney 
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 11:41 AM
To: ADES Dennis R; NIGG Eric; JOHNSON Keith; LOBOY Zach; BRANDSTETTER Erich; BENNINGHOFF Benjamin
Cc: CARLOUGH Les; NOMURA Ranei; FELDON Leah
Subject: Stormwater Guidance on failing to implement a plan



 



As requested during our conference call several weeks ago, I’ve drafted some guidance to accompany the revised Division 12 classification re: failing to implement a stormwater plan.  The proposed guidance is attached as is the latest proposed rule language (also revised per our discussion to include “substantially”).



 



I received very little input on the Guidance for the revised classification so if you have any concerns or suggestions I would love to hear them. I want this to work for your programs and staff! 



 



March 6th is our deadline for finalizing Division 12 revisions.   



 



Thank you, 



Courtney Brown



DEQ Office of Compliance and Enforcement



811 SW 6th Ave.



Portland, OR 97204-1390



ph: 503-229-6839



fax: 503-229-5100
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340-012-0055


Water Quality Classification of Violations


(1) Class I:


(a) Causing pollution of waters of the state;


* * * *


 (r) Failing to substantially implement a stormwater n erosion and sediment control plan in accordance with an NPDES permit.







SWClass Guidance (2).docx

			





			


			1200-C, 1200-CA, 1200-CN


			 1200-Z, 1200-COLS, 1200-A


			MS4





			WQ


0055(1)(r)


			(r) Failing to substantially  implement a plan in accordance with a stormwater NPDES Permit.


			“A” - send a PEN and refer if condition(s) of the ESCP have not been implemented and any of the following apply: 


a. There is evidence of sediment or other waste discharge to waters of the state;


b. Permittee has received a WL or WL with Opp. to Correct or PEN in the past 36 months for violating a condition of its ESCP;


c. Permittee committed the violation willfully or intentionally; or


d. The Permittee obtained a large economic benefit as a result of its noncompliance.


Otherwise, send WL with Opportunity to Correct specifying  corrective actions and a deadline by which they must be taken.





			A – send a PEN and refer if condition(s) of the SWPCP have not been implemented and any of the following apply:


a. Permittee failed to implement and maintain conditions of the SWPCP related to: 


inlet or  discharge protection (including swales and collection ponds); 


b. Stormwater sampling results show that stormwater discharges violate a WQ standard for an impairment pollutant;


c. Permittee fails to implement any Tier II Corrective Action required by a SWPCP; 


d. Permittee has received a WL or WL with Opp to Correct or PEN for violating a condition of its SWPCP in the past 36 months;


e. Permittee committed the violation willfully or intentionally;


f. The violation resulted in significant environmental harm (e.g., a large discharge to sensitive habitat); or


g. The permittee obtained a large economic benefit as a result of its noncompliance.


Otherwise, send WL with Opportunity to Correct specifying corrective actions and a deadline by which they must be taken.


			B – send Warning Letter with Opportunity to Correct if:


a. permittee fails to completely fulfill a program element required by Schedule A, 4(a)-(h) of a Phase 1 Permit without obtaining prior approval from DEQ; or


b. permittee fails to implement a condition of its Storm Water Management Plan and there is evidence of discharge or risk of adverse environmental impact.


WL with Opp. to Correct should specify corrective actions and a deadline by which they must be taken. If permittee fails to take corrective action described in the WL with Opp. to Correct by deadline, then send PEN and refer. 





			


			


			


			


			








 









 
The stormwater managers met this afternoon to review the Div. 12 changes in the draft distributed
Tuesday. Here is our feedback on the draft:
 
1.       Reclass of failure to implement stormwater pollution control plan (SWPCP) from Class II to Class

1
We do not support the change at this time and would like the draft rules sent to the advisory
committee to reflect the current classification rather than the proposal. In the meantime, we
will continue the discussion of how best to address this issue and reach consensus.

 
2.       Penalty matrix change for land disturbance <1 acre and disturbance w/1200-C permit

We are in agreement with the inclusion of new categories for the lower disturbance thresholds
that do not require NPDES permit ($1000 for residential, $2500 for business). However, we do
not support the increase of the 1200-C violations to the next higher penalty matrix. 1200-C
projects between 1 and 5 acres are still quite small in nature and are appropriately categorized
in the $2500 matrix. We could support the addition of a category of 1200-C projects that are
20 or more acres in the highest matrix of $8000 with the projects between 5 and 20 acres
remaining in the $6000 matrix.

 

I will be out on vacation leave until April 1st but if you have questions regarding this please feel free
to contact Ranei or any of the stormwater managers.  Thanks.
 
Zach Loboy | Water Quality Manager |
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality | Watersheds and Stormwater
(541)687-7425 | DEQ - 165 East 7th Ave., Suite 100, Eugene, OR 97401

 
 


